
JOINT INPIAN EDUCATION COUNCIL 

-Partnership Members-
Santa Rosa Rancheria - Lemoore Union High School District 

Central Union Elementary School District 

YOU ARE INVITED TO ATTEND and PARTICIPATE 

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 

Guests 

Place: Santa Rosa Rancheria Education Center 
Time: 12:30 pm 

MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 

All invited to attend and share information and ideas. 

Student Attendance Rate 

Comparison of the Native American Students Compared to All Students 

Review and discussion 

Student Achievement Update 

Johnson - O'Malley Funding for Native American Students 

The purpose of the funding is to promote culture, language, academics, and 

school connectedness. The JOM budget is designed and monitored with input 

from the IEC committee. 

Title VI Funding for Native American Students 

The purpose of the funding is to support the Native American students in meeting 

the same challenging academic achievement standards as all students. 

Student Activity Data 

Native American student participation rate in various school activities will be 

discussed. 

Joint Indian Education Committee 

Members provide academic, activities, and events updates. 

Parents and Public Input 

Input is encouraged and welcomed. 

Proposed IEC Meeting Dates for the 2022-23 School Year 

• September 13, 2022

,. October 18, 2022

• November I 5, 2022

■ February 2 I, 2023

• March21,2023

• April 18, 2023

• May 16, 2023



JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

Santa Rosa Rancheria 

Lemoore Union High School District 

Central Union Elementary School District 

Tuesday, May 17, 2022 

Santa Rosa Rancheria Education Center 

12:30 p.m. 

Indian Education Committee (IEC) Sign-In Sheet 

Members and Guests *Voting Members 

Printecl. Name IEC Position Representa_ti.on. 

Donzia Morales* Vice Chairperson & Parent Parent 
of Indian Children 

Noah Ignacio* Parent of Indian Children Parent 

Marcos Macias* Parent of Indian Children Parent 

Elizabeth Quair Alternate Parent of Indian Parent 
Children ( voting member 
when other not present) 

Caleb Sisco* Indian Student Middle School Student 

Jezavel Facio-Dick* Indian Student High School Student 

Anne Gonzales* Secretary & School Site Principal Central 
Administrator Elementary 

Rodney Brumit* School Employee Principal 
Lemoore High School 

Danny Llamas* Chairperson & Tribal Director SRR Ed. Dept. 
Employee of SRR 
Education Department 

Erica Maldonado* Tribal Employee of SRR Employee SRR Ed. Dept. 
Education Department 

Davinder K. Sidhu District Representative Assistant Superintendent, 
(Non-voting Participant) CUESD 

Valerie Botelho Guest Principal 
Jamison High School 

Signature 



Laura Haney Guest Programs Counselor, 
Lemoore Union High 
School 

Christina Gonzales Guest Principal Stratford 
Elementary 

Loretta Black Guest Coordinator of Student 
Services 

Cindee Rael Guest Coordinator of 
Curriculum and 
Instruction 

Tom Addington Guest Superintendent, Central 
Union Elementary School 
District 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 



JOINT INDIA EDUCATION COUNCIL 

Santa Rosa Rancheria - Lemoore Union High School District - Central Union Elementary School District 

1. Call to Order

a. Time

Agenda for Tuesday, May 17, 2022 

Place: Santa Rosa Rancheria Education Center 

Time: 12:30 pm - Lunch provided 

b. Roll-Call (Sign-In sheet)

c. Establish a Quorum of Members

Members:

3 - Parents oflndian Srudents: Donza Morales, Noah Ignacio & Marcos Macias

I -Alternate Parent (Non-Voting Participant): Elizabeth Quair

1 - Indian Student, Middle School: Caleb Sisco

1- Indian Student, High School: Jezebel Facio-Dick

1 - Site Administrator: Anne Gonzales 

1 - School Employee: Rodney Brummit 

1 - Director of the SRR Education Department: Danny Llamas 

1 - Employee of the SRR Education Department: Erica Maldonado 

1- District Representative (Non-Voting Participant): Davinder Sidhu

2. Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda

(A motion was made by ____ _  and seconded by ______ .)

(All approve. Motion by saying "I".)

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous IEC Meeting (4/19/22)

(A motion was made by ____ and seconded by _______ .)

(All approve. Motion by saying "I".)

4. Introductions of Guests

5. Student Attendance Rate

a. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS &Jamison)

b. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford)

6. Student Achievement Update

a. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS &Jamison)

6. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford)



7. Johnson-O-Malley (JOM) Funding for Native American Students

Business and Reporting (Budget To Be Provided)

a. Report given by CUESD Representative

b. Budget - Review, discuss, and approval as needed

8. Title VI Funding for Native American Students

Business and Reporting (Budget To Be Provided)

a. Report given by Lemoore High School District Representative

b. Review, discuss, and approve as needed

9. Student Activity Data

a. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS &Jamison)

b. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford)

10. Joint Indian Education Committee

a. Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR)

b. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS &Jamison)

c. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford)

11. Parent and Public Input

12. Proposed IEC Meeting Dates for the 2022-23 School Year

■ September 13, 2022

■ October 18, 2022

■ November 15, 2022

■ February 21, 2023

13. Adjournment

• March 21, 2023

■ April 18, 2023

■ May 16, 2023

(Motion was made by ___ _ __ to adjourn the meeting at _ __ pm.)

(All approve. Motion by saying "I".)



1. Call to Order:

IEC Meeting Minutes 

4/19/22 

a. Time: 12:40pm Meeting called to order by Danny Llamas

b. Roll Call - Present were: Elizabeth Quair, Jezavel Facio-Dick, Danny Llamas, Erica

Maldonado, Davinder Sidhu, Valerie Botelho, Laura Haney, Christina Gonzales, Loretta

Black, Cindee Rael, Tonya Williams, Joseph G, Epifania Quar

Not present were: Donzia Morales, Noah Ignacio, Marcos Macias, Caleb Sisco, Anne

Gonzales, Rodney Brumit, Chuck Gent, Tom Addington, Callie Branan (guest)

c. Quorum was not established. The meeting will be held, but nothing will be voted on until

the next meeting.

2. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda:

Members reviewed the agenda without approval at this time.

3. Approval of the Minutes:

Members reviewed the minutes without approval at this time.

4. Introductions of Guests: None

5. Student Achievement Update - Reading Mastery Grades K-2:

Mrs. Rael shared K-2 Reading Mastery Data including Native Student Group. Many students are

performing Below Standards. Native student

6. Educational Focus Next Year- CUESD & LUHSD:

a. LUHSD: Mr. Gent

The most important challenge for HS at this time is preparing students for college

and/or jobs. They are focusing on identifying the specific needs of students. The HS is

also seeing attendance and social emotional learning. The HS is looking at equity and

access for student in CTC and other programs. They will be attending a training which

liaisons may be included in. The training will help them identify barriers for access for

students and how to address them.

Brumm it - Based on AB __ School must begin at 8:30am beginning next year. They will 

be running a block schedule. A positive result of this new schedule is a 30-minute 

homeroom period each day. Students will be working on collecting information to 

upload for CCGI. More opportunity for developing citizenship an intervention period 

built into the school day. The intervention period will also allow for students involved in 

various activities to make up a test or missed learning. 

b. CUESD: Mrs. Sidhu

The academic focus as we are ramping up will begin with the social emotional learning

and sense of belonging to increase attendance. We are looking at student leadership -

students having more of a voice again to increase belonging and attendance. We have 3

days of PL offered to all teachers, about half have signed up. The first 2 days will have

key PL and the last day is planning with their PLC team. This will allow teachers to be

very prepared as students come in. We also have some shifts in our Early Learning - TK.

Assessments throughout the year to monitor student progress ongoing.



7. District Volunteer Processes for CUESD & LUHSD:

a. LUHSD: Mr. Brummit explained the process beginning with being sponsored by a coach

for those who will be alone with students.

b. Central: There is a presentation for all parents and a background check. We talk about

student confidentiality and expectations on campus. To be a chaperone on a field trip

with a group of students separate from the teacher, a fingerprint clearance is

completed.

8. Student Activity Data for CUESD & LUHSD:

a. LUHSD: Jamison shared their student activity data. In each area, except Leadership, Native

students participated at an equal or higher rate. Leadership 0% of Native participated.

b. CUESD: Central's student activity data was shared by Loretta Black. Mrs. Gonzales

shared the student activity data for Stratford. Stratford met or exceeded their goals for

Native students participating. Higher participation of Native students in Basketball than

all students.

9. Local Control and Accountability Plan 2022 - 2023:

Committee members were provided opportunity for any additional input for the 2022-23 

LCAP. 

10. Extended Learning Opportunity (ELO):

a. Central

b. High School - ELO Plan aligned with LCAP. All plans aligned along the same goals.

11. Importance of Attendance:

Mrs. Black shared Chronic Absenteeism rate by month for Central by school, district and for

Native American Students. Students cannot learn when they are not in school.

12. American Indian Early Childhood Education (AIECE) Program 2021- 2022 Update:

Dr. Sidhu shared for Mrs. Gonzales, Principal Central. This is a grant for Central in grades K-4. An

extension has been provided to extend 2021-22 funds to the 2022-23 year. The committee

reviewed the proposal for expenditure of the funds and were provided an opportunity to give

input.

13. Johnson-0-Malley (JOM) Funding for Native American Students

Business and reporting (Budget to be Provided)

Dr. Sidhu shared the funding update including date, funds received, funds expended, and

current balance. She asked the committee is they would be in agreement with her reaching out

to site administrators since they are the closest to student and know needs for ideas on how

expend these funds. Danny shared how they had previously provided books and this was 

positively received.

Needs Assessment

2021-22 Grant Application

Johnson-0-Malley Grant Application being completed drafted. Dr. Sidhu will work on Danny for

signatures and it will be submitted timely.



14. Title VI Funding for Native American Students

Business and reporting (Budget to be Provided)

Approval of the Title VI Grant for 2022-23

Committee was provided the proposed budget for 2022-23 is the same as 2021-22. Personnel
proposed is 48% of the budget for After School Tutoring, Summer School classes, Counseling
Services from LHS, and Bridge Program (transition). Current expenditures (2021-22) were also
shared.

15. Joint Indian Education Committee:

SRR - Danny Llamas
Last week, they were open. Students went to the Zoo one day and the beach another. Mr. Llamas
shared activities taking place including attending a student's college graduation and literacy
opportunities.

Lemoore High School & Jamison
Get Strong Program. Senior exit interviews - a time you had to overcome, but became more 
resilient, almost all talked about COVID. Every 15 Minutes - drunk driving.

Central Elementary
Mrs. Black shared the activities that have been going on and upcoming events at Central
Elementary.

Stratford Elementary
Mrs. Gonzales, Stratford Principal, shared activities taking place at the site.

16. Guests

17. Parent and Public Input

No parent or public input.

18. Adjournment

Adjourned at 1:45pm.

The final meeting will be May 17th• 

Respectfully submitted, 

Cindee Rael, Coordinator of Curriculum and Instruction 



l81111ra 11gb Scb111 lulledn 
LIVE Google DOC- http: //bit.ly/LHSbulletin 

(Best if viewed on desktop for formatting) 

School Announcements 
Spring Break 
Spring Break will be 4/9-4/18. There will be no school during that time. School will resume 
on Tuesday, April 19th 

Student Activities 
Congratulations to Dan Dustin. He got 2nd place, out of 20 plus kiddos, in the Culinary Arts 
competition at the TK Expo in Visalia! Go Tigers :-) 

ASB-Leadership 2 class positions 2022-2023

If you are interested in being in the ASB Leadership 2 class next year, you will need to come 
to a mandatory lunch meeting on Tuesday April 5th in the Presentation Center! 
Information on applications and running for office will be given out then. See you then. 

Yearbook Applications 
Applications are due to Room 19 by April 8th Friday 1:03pm. Applications are required to 
be eligible to be in the class. 

Battle of the Classes Rally- Squid Game 
We are excited to announce that our next rally is the Battle of the Classes (formally known 
as Battle of the Sexes). It will be held in the stadium for all four classes on Wednesday, 
April 27th. Bell schedule here. This year we will be basing our games and tee shirt design 
off the hit Netflix show "Squid Game". We have lots of childhood games picked to go along 
with some clever, entertaining challenges! 

Student shirts are only $15 and they will be on sale after spring break Come to room 15 at 
brunch and lunch the two days before the rally (Monday 4/25-Tuesday 4/26) with cash or 
check. You can see the design here or on our LemoreASB on social media. Shirt sizes are 
first come, first serve until we run out! 

ASB Events Remaining this School Year: 
More information will be posted about these individual events as they approach: 

Event Date Place 

Spring Blood Drive Friday, April 1st Main G)m 

Every 15 Minutes Not Advertised to students ?th period block- Stadium 
2nd period block- E.C. 



Battle of the Classes Rally Wednesday, April 27th 

Jr/Sr Prom Saturday, May 7th 

2022-23 ASB and Class Wednesday, May nth-
Elections Thursday, May 12th 

Talent Showcase TBD @ brunch and lunch 

TLC Freshman Fun Day Friday May 13th 

Disney Senior Grad Nite Friday, May 20th- overnight 
to Saturday, May 21st 

Senior Baccalaureate Service Sunday, May 22nd 

Senior Sunset TBD 

Career Center: 
Visit website here bit.l11/lhsca1'em· 
Honor CordAwardees 

Stadium 

LHS Event Center 

Online in google form 
(seniors cannot vote) 

On campus 

LHS Pool 

Disneyland 
Anaheim, CA 

Event Center 

Front Lawn of English 
Building 

Honor CordAwardee names are posted outside of the Career Center on the bulletin board. 

Sports: 
Please visit MaxPreps website here to see our upcoming game schedules 

LHS Pep Sguad 

Pep Squad Tryout packets are available for pickup in the front office. Tryout clinics are 
Apri] 6th and 7th from 4-6pm with tryouts Friday April 8th at 4pm. Please meet at the 
Event Center/Main gym Oocation subject to change). 



Take Your First Steps Toward High School Graduation! 

Each student that completes the Summer Bridge Program will earn 5 high school credits for 

Student Success course (Elective credit). 

** Explore LHS CTE Pathways **Study Skills **How to access Supports for student & family 

**Career Exploration and CCGI 

June 6th through June 24th - 9:00 am til Noon 

3-week summer program for incoming Freshman

Summer School at Lemoore High School 

Interested students-Please complete the registration below 

-----CUT HERE-------- CUT HERE---------- CUT HERE ------------CUT H_ERE ----

Student: ___ _ __________ _ Parent: ______________ _ 

Address: ___ _ _ ________ _ Email: ______________ _ 

Phone: ___ __ _ Emergency Contact: ___________________ _ 



SENIOR INFORMATION 

Graduation - Commencement - Baccalaureate - Senior Awards 

Details 
Class of 2022 

• May 23 -26 Finals Week for Seniors 
• May 22
• May 31
• May27&31�une1&2
• June 2

Baccalaureate Ceremony- Auditorium 
Senior Awards Night- Event Center 
Commencement Ceremony Practices 
Commencement and Sober Grad Night 

Only seniors who have submitted their signed "Request to Participate in 
Commencement" will receive the 10 tickets to the Graduation Ceremony 

By Friday, May 27: 5:00 p.m.-Parents of students not completing Diploma 

Requirements are notified by Counselor. 

Sunday, May 22: Baccalaureate Ceremony 2:00 p.m., Auditorium 
Attendance is optional. Cap and Gown required, but participation is open to all members of the Class of 
2022, earning a diploma is not required. Baccalaureate is a dignified, spiritually oriented ceremony 
sponsored by the graduating senior class, featuring student performances and a guest speaker invited by 
the senior class; a 'cap and g0wn' event, to honor the class on the Sunday prior to Commencement. 
Participation is voluntary. 

Seniors should have opened up the gown package; gently press with a COOL IRON before 
arriving to the Auditorium at 1 :30 p.m. 

Friday, May 27 Tuesday, May 31 Wednesday, June 1 Thursday, June 2 

Commencement Commencement Commencement Commencement 
Practice- ALL Practice- eligible Practice- eligible seniors Practice- eligible 
SENIORS report to seniors only. only. seniors only. 
the Event Center- Stadium- 8:30 a.m. Stadium- 8:30 a.m. 
8:30 a.m. Stadium- 8:30 a.m. 

Sit in Center Section of Meet at the Outdoor 
BRING YOUR Sit in Center Section bleachers, near press box. Basketball Courts, 
CHROMEBOOK of bleachers, near south of Swimming 

press box. MUST be at practice unless Pool. 
otherwise arranged with the 
principal-all four days! 

Commencement 8 PM MUST be at practice 
Seniors line up at the unless otherwise 

arranged with the Take care of all student 
main gym at 7 p.m. prior 

Take care of all principal-all four days! bills at the bookkeeper's 
to the ceremony. Cap and 

student bills at the Gown, Tassel on the 

bookkeeper's office. Take care of all 
office. LEFT! (Remember .. a 

student bills at the COOL IRON!). Conform 

bookkeeper's office. to Commencement Dress 
Code expectations- . 
Dress shoes are best. No 

Senior Awards leis or corsages, etc-

Ceremony- Honor Cords, CSF stoles, 
medallions from awards 

5:30 p.m., Event night only. Do not 
Center decorate gowns or 
Dress for the caps ... be dressed 
occasion-similar to appropriately, or you will 
Senior Exit not be allowed to 'walk'. 
Interviews. 
Please plan to stay 

Sober Grad Night- for through the entire 
all members of the ceremony. 
Class of 2022 

SEE BACK FOR GRADUATION GUIDELINES 



Agreement: Only seniors eligible to participate. and who sign a promise to 
abide by the board-approved expectations, will be allowed to be in the 
ceremony rehearsals and in the ceremony. 

Before the Ceremony 
1. Seniors to arrive at the Main Gym lobby prior to the ceremony.

a. Cap and Gown IN HAND, not on yet, dressed appropriately (the
expectations below are from the Senior Exit Interview Criteria)
seniors not complying will not be allowed to line up for the
ceremony

• Appropriate Commencement Attire
Men: Dress shirt; slacks, khakis, belt, tie; hair away from the face;
all piercings removed, including earrings; tennis shoes are fine if
they are dark, clean, and tied properly; NO SHORTS
Women: Dress, skirt, or business suit; dark slacks; small amount
of jewelry; appropriate dress shoes (heels will be problematic
walking on the grass)

2. Prior to putting on the cap and gown, seniors will be searched (including a
"pat down"); contraband items will be confiscated, and the senior risks
being pulled from the ceremony

a. No Adornments other than those provided by the school (CSF
stole, honor cords, awards medallions)

b. No Beach Balls, balloons, noise makers, silly string, etc.-nothing
that will/could be used to disrupt the ceremony

3. Once the search is complete, Seniors will be given an identifier that
certifies that they have completed steps 1 and 2, and are then to put on
the cap and gown

4. Seniors will go out to the courts east of the Event Center locker rooms to
line up in the rehearsed order; any senior in the line without the "identifier"
will be removed from the line, and will not be in the ceremony

5. No senior will be allowed in the line unless they have been searched prior
to the line beginning to move.

During the Ceremony 

Seniors are expected to: 
a. Remain in their seats until it is time to move
b. Not disrupt the speeches or the announcement of names
c. Conduct themselves in a manner appropriate for the ceremony
d. Participate in the ceremony as rehearsed
e. The ceremony proceedings will be stopped while conduct is

inconsistent with the expectations.



"--

Lemoore Union High 
School District 

Summer School 

June 6--June 24, 2022 

' 

Lemoore .fiigh School - 101 E Bush St - 924--6600 



Summer School 2022 

Registration Deadline: Summer School registration must be completed 
through a LHS/JHS counselor by May 13th for priority considerations.

Srudenrs will be notified of the.it dass assignments and to0mlecations by 
mail. �summer school will be on campus and in person. 
Summer SchoolDates and Times: 

• Summer School Starts June 6th and ends June 24th. • , 

• Bell Schedule for Summer School is as follows: � 
o Period l 7:30 A11- ll:00 AM 10 min Break@ 9:15am
o Lunch 11:00 AM - 11:30 AM 
o Period 2 11:35 AM - 3:05 PM 10 min Break @ 1:15pm

Seamless Summer Meal 

• The Seamless Summer program is a federally,funded, state
administered progr:am, Lem.con� Uni�n High School serves free
healthy meals to children and teens in low-income areas.

Summer School Policies 

• Attendance: there are no "excused absences" for Summer School;
students will be dropped when absent for the third time (2 tardies
equal one absence) and students may lose the opportunity rn rake
elective classes during the regular school year. Students may be
dropped without informing parents.

• Tardies: 6 tardies equal 3 absences and will cause students to be
dropped.

• Dress Code: REGULAR LHS DRESS CODE. Modest attire, shoes
at all times, no hats, no inappropriate insignia or emblems.

• Behavior: Inappropriate behavior may result in bejng dropped from
Summer School. Students who are no� pre.pared to cooperate with
the staff-will not be allowed to remain enrolled.

• Cell Phone /Electronic Devices: The LHS cell phone policy will be
applied

• Students may be Expelled for: drugs/alcohol (possession or
under the influence), or possession of weapons:

Course Offerings 

Classes with insufficient enrollment, or insufficient teaching staff, will 
be cancelled. 

English 1 P** 
English 2 P,\!* 
English 3 P** 

Integrated Math 1 P** 
Integrated Math 2 P**

Geography P ** 
World History P** 
US'History P** 

Foundations of Science P** 
BiologyP** 
Earth and Space P** 

Cyber High (Migrant Students ONLY) 

Senior Diploma , (For seniors who need S, 10 credits toward the 
current year's graduation requirement� - via Edgenuity program) 

English, Science,&: Social Science** @Yokuts (Title VII, Native 
American Students) ' 
"* EdgemJtr;r i,v.ill be used for alllisted above ' 

Deadlines 

• Registration must be completed by a LHS/JHS Counselor by
May 13th. 

• No one will be enrolled after May 16th, without Administrator
approval.



May 
May 2 
May4 
May6 
May7 
May 9 
May9 
May 10 
May 11 
May 12 
May 13 
May 13 
May 16 
May20 
May 23 
May27 
May 30 
May 31 
May 31 

June 
June 1 
June 1 
June 6-24 

Schoolwide SEL Lesson 
Lunch Activity- Balloon Toss 

Academic Intervention Lab 
Prom 
Schoolwide SEL Lesson 
Dress Up Day- Wear Green For Mental Health 
Dress Up Day- Dress Like a Superhero 
Dress Up Day- Wear Your Favorite Band/Music T- shirt 
Dress Up Day- Wear Tie Dye 
Dress Up Day- Pajama Day 
Academic Intervention Lab 
Schoolwide SEL Lesson 
Academic Intervention Lab 
Schoolwide SEL Lesson 
Academic Intervention Lab 
No School 
Edgenuity is Due For Seniors 
Minimum Day-Finals 

Last Day of School/Minimum Day- Return Chrome books, Wifi & Books 
Graduation- LHS Event Center@6:00 p.m. Doors Open at 5:30 p.m. 
Summer School 

To stay up to date on the most recent activities happening at Jamison High 
School please visit the following page. 

https://docs.qoogle.com/document/d/1vxNHDNhv17x7Pb3hejoqz2GJKUlhflmyaGJwMu 
aSCbk/edit 

Other Things Happening On Campus 
Soccer Season Ends May 6th 
Lunchtime activities throughout the month. 
Any student interested in taking West Hills courses see Mrs. James. 
See Mrs. James regarding summer school. 
Paper Tutoring-Available 24 hours a day to students. Login through Clever. 
Edgenuity- students can work on recovering credits through Edgenuity. Login through Clever. 



Tuesday - Dress like a uper/Her (b/c we can all be superheroes about 

Mental Health) 

Wednesday - Wear your Favorite Band/Music T-shirt 

(Music Encourages Mental Health) 

Thursday - Wear Tie Dye 

(Our emotions are a range of colors, display them proudly) 

Friday - Paiama Day 

(Relaxing clothes and rest are encouraged for positive mental health) 



Lemoore Union High 
School District 

Summer School 

June 6---June 24, 2022 

Lemoore High School - 101 E Bush St - 924�6600 



Summer School 2022 

lRegis1bration Deadline: Summer School registration must be con;ipleted 
i:hrough a LHS/JHS counselor by May 13th for priority considerations. 
::ituderi ts will be notified of their class assignments, room locations or google 
dassroom codes by mail. *Summer school will be offered on line and in
perso11 on campus. If the student chooses to be on campus in person, they 
'Nill not be allowed to switch back to on line classes after the first day. 
l::,um1�;i-er School Dates and Times: 

• Summer School Starts June 6th and ends June 24th.

• Bell Schedule for Summer School is as follows:
o Period 1 7:30 AM -11:00 AM 10 min Break@ 9:15am
o Lunch 11:00 AM - 11:30 AM 
o Period 2 11:35 AM - 3:05 PM 10 mm Break@ 1:15pm

;;,eamJess Summer Meal 
• The Seamless Summer program is a federally�funded, state�

administered program, Lemoore Union High School serves free
healthy meals to children and teens in low�income areas.

{lummer School Policies 
•1• Attendance: there are no "excused absences" for Summer School; 

students will be dropped when absent for the third time (2 tardies 
equal one absence). Students may be dropped without informing 
parents. 

•o Tardies: 6 tardies equal 3 absences and will cause students to be 
dropped. 

,u Dress Code: REGULAR LHS DRESS CODE. Modest attire, shoes 
at all times, and no inappropriate insignia or emblems. 

•1• Behavior: Inappropriate behavior may result in being dropped from 
Summer School. Students who are not prepared to cooperate with 
thi� staff will not be allowed to remain enrolled. 

•1• Cell Phone /Electronic Devices: The LBS cell phone policy will be 
applied 

,1, Students may be Expelled for: drugs/alcohol (possession or 
under the in£1uence) or possession of weapons. 

Course Offerings 

Classes with insufficient enrollment, or insufficient teaching staff, will 
be cancelled. 

English l P** 
English 2 P** 
English 3 P** 

Integrated Math 1 P** 
Integrated Math 2 P** 

Geography P ** 
World History P** 
US History P** 

Foundations of Science P** 
Biology P** 
Earth and Space P** 

Cyber High (Migrant Students ONLY) 

Senior Diploma � (For seniors who need 5�10 credits toward the 
current year's graduation requirements - via Edgenuity program) 

English, Science,&:: Social Science** @Yokuts (TitleVI, Native 
American Students) 
** Edgenuity will be used for all listed above 

Deadlines 

• Registration must be completed by a LHS/JHS Counselor by
May 13th_

• No one will be enrolled after May 16th, without Administrator
approval.



1,-1.t()f'll�I c ·,_,,::I" 

._ "••1- 1,� :,. : ", 1: ',\I 1• \ ;. l':t•I 

CT:NTRAI. FLF.\lfN ARY" SCHOOL 
11·:>',II 11' .llll.\\tJl.\'i .._ .. 

Central School 

Monthly Highlights and Updates 

May 2022 

,,,1 ,;o:,.z.\t I �.f'l(l:-,.1 11'\I 

II V\Bl�III \�VU{',ll\\t\\'-il�.f\'-11'!.:lj\.l'll'\I 

School Activities, Events and Game Days: 

1. May 2 School Yearbooks for Sale - To place order see interactive PDF attached 
https·//store plicbooks,com/projectsOcd5675a-56fe-4396-8e7f-5c570e86c716 

2. May 2-23

3. May 2-6

4. May 2-8

5. May 5

6. May 7

7. May 11

8. May 11

9. May 12

10. May 17

11. May 21

12. June 1

13. June 2- 3

State Testing for Grades 3rd 
- 8th {various dates for each grade level) 

Central School Book Fair - Location: School Library 

{Family Library Day on 5/4/22 from 1pm to 4pm) 

School Site Council meeting @ 2:45pm via Zoom 

Saturday School {Open Enrollment) 

Central Parent Teacher Club meeting via Zoom 2:45pm 

Ultimate Recess w/Krazy Karen K-2nd 9am - 9:30am & 3rd 
- 5th 9:30am -10 am 

Central School Open House and Classroom visitation 4:30pm - 5:30pm 

Open House Family Spaghetti Dinner Begins at 4pm in the Cafeteria 

Saturday School (Open Enrollment) 

Upcoming in June 

8th Grade Promotion Ceremony at 4pm Central Cafeteria 

Student Award Assemblies (Students/Staff only) 



14. 

Thursday, 6/2 - 8:30am Kindergarten and 1st Grade in the Covered Patio 

Thursday, 6/2 - 8:30am 2nd 
- 5th Grades in the Cafeteria 

Friday, 6/3 8:30 am 6th 
- 8th Grades in the Cafeteria 



Stratford Elementary School - May Update 

May/June School Events: 

May 2nd-23rd CAASPP Testing 

May 2nd-6th Teacher Appreciation Week 

May 12th Track Meet @LHS 

May 23rd CAASPP Testing Window Closes 

May 30th Memorial Day- No School 

May 31st 8th Grade Promotion Ceremony @6PM 

June 1st 8th Grade Wild Water Adventure Trip 
Play Day (Grades TK-7th

) 

June 2nd Trimester Awards 

June 3rd Last Day of School/End of Trimester 3 

June 6th-24th Summer School @Central School 


